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February 22, 2001 

-_--- VIA FACSIMILE----- 
Blanca S. Bay6, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
F l o r i d a  Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard O a k  Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 010187-TC Docket No. 010204-TX 
Docket No. 010223-TC Docket No. 010239-TC 
Docket No. 010240-TC Docket No. 010249-Tc 

Dear Ms. Bay6 : 

The Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
requests that it be included on the mailing list as an ipterested 
entity. in each of the above-referenced dockets. Please address 
all  correspondence as follows: 

Angela B. Green, General Counsel 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
iZ5 South Gadsden Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Thank YOU for your assistance with this matter. 

r 
Sincerely , 

An&a B. Green 
General Counsel 

1 

1?5 South Godsden Street, Suite 200 Tcllaharsee. Fiorda 32301 1525 * (850) 222-5050 FAX (850) 



Matilda Sanders %P -075c 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, March 23,2001 3:49 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Orders 

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001784 - 001784~0.wdk 

001 752 - 001 752~0.wdk e 
010249 - 010249or.frb 
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Matilda Sanders 6 7 b Z  -@A 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, April 17,2001 1:52 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
RE: Orders 

Please disregard 010249co.frb This is not due until Fri. Thanks! 

--Original Message----- 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 1:44 PM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001458 - 001458co.frb 

010249 - 010249CO.frb 

010132 - 010132or.jae 
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